" MEMORANDUM

TO: Diane Cappiello
Board Office

From: Linda lonta, Director
Athletics, Health, Physical Education & Nurses

Re: Movies for Board Approval

Date: September 29, 2016

Listed below are movies that are being requested to be shown to the lefferson School students. Please
present for the next Board of Education meeting to be considered for approval. Thank you.

Movie Titles for BOE Approval for Jefferson School

Media Topic Format Title Author
Nutrition DVD Create a Great Plate Learning Zone Express
Nutrition DvD Human Nutrition gr 5-9 Sunburst
Nuftrition DVD Ohesity and Nutrition Discovery Education

Sundt Memorial
Peer Pressure | DVD Naturat High Foundation
Peer Pressure | DVD Rumors, Gossip, & Teasing It Hurts Guidance Systems
Peer Pressure | DVD Peer Pressure Are your Friends Controlling Your Life? United Learning
Safety DVD internet Safety The Safe Side
Safety DVD Stranger Safety The Safe Side
Safety DVD Safety Awareness for Kids Schiessinger
Safety DVD Safe Kids 101 Smart Kids
Safety DVD Bike Safe - Bike Smart NHTSA
Responsibility | DVD Responsibility PBS for Kids
Recylcing DVvD Respect Yo Mama Larry Lee Holman
Hygiene DVD Scoliosis Screening
Drugs DVDP Drugs and Youth The Challenge California Attorney General
Smoking DVD Why Kids Smoke Schlessinger
Smoking DVvD The Dangers of Smoking Schlessinger
Smoking DVD The Call Sea Song LLC
Sports DVD I Love haskethall Tribute Paramount




